



**Dr. Saroj Rani**  
Associate professor  
University of Delhi  
233, Munirka Vihar, New Delhi-110067  
M-09910767873  
srani@maitreyi.du.ac.in

### **Current Positions**

Associate Professor, Department of Economics, Maitreyi College, University of Delhi. Teaching, Micro economics, Macroeconomics and Economy State and Society, Industrial Economics and Globalisation.

**Project Director:** Research project entitled “**Opportunities and challenges of Labour migration: A case study of Indian Diaspora**” From ICSSR completed in March 2016.

### **Education**

A certificate course in web Designing (2009-10), from Delhi University

Ph.D. in Economics (2003-2007), Centre for Russian and Central Asian Studies, School of International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi. Thesis titled, *Regional Economic Integration: A comparative Study of Central Asian and South Asian Regions*.

M.Phil, in Economics,( 2001-2003), Centre for Russian and Central Asian Studies/ School of International studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University , New Delhi. Dissertation titled, *Foreign Trade of Russia 1992-2002*.

NTT/PNTT, South Delhi Polytechnic College Lajpat Nagar New Delhi.

M.A. in Economics, (1987-89), DAV college, Jalandhar, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar.

B.A. in Economics, (1984-87), H.M.V College for girls, Jalandhar, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar.

### **Publications**

#### **BOOKS**

- *Political Economy*, Kitab Mahal publication, (Present Edition) (2015) New Delhi.
- *Political Economy*, Kitab Mahal publication (First Edition), (2013) New Delhi.
- *Regional Economic Integration: A comparative Study of Central Asian and South Asian Regions*, KALPAZ Publication, New Delhi. **This book is referred to MA students in their syllabus in Kurukshetra University and Puducherry university**

### Chapters in Edited Books

- Hazaron Khwaishe Aisi ..... Understanding Unjust Reality and Unspoken Aspirations of the Transgenders Community of India in edited book *Sustainable future for humanity*
- “Globalisation and its Impact on Deprived Section of the Society: Dr Ambedkar Perspective “in edited book by Kumar *Dr BR Ambedker’s ideology and its contemporary Relevance-I, Twentyfirst century* publication , Patiala
- “Corporate Social Responsibilities in India: Monitoring in the Age of Globalisation,in edited book by Sharma,CS et all *Corporate Governance A Paradigm Shift* Excel India publishers 2015
- “FDI in India A lesson from China : Prospects for higher education” in edited book by Beg,Ahmad *Financial inclusion New Paradigms*, Navyug Books International, New Delhi
- “Relook at Globalization from the perspective of Spirituality: Role of Spiritual Leaders for inclusive growth” in edited book by Singh, Sandeep, *Spiritual Paradigm for Management*, Excel India, New Delhi .

### Articles in Journals

- “Emerging Global Cyber Security Trends in Sustainable Business Practices” in *MSW Management* (2023) Vol 33 Issue 1 pp 109-120 Scopus
- Food Security, Sustainability and Markets: Understanding the protest of Farmers against Laws in *Journal of Applied Development Economics*, (2023) VOL2 Issue 1 pp 17-33
- Human Rights and Business Rights in the Time of Globalisation: with Reference to Women rights in *Neoroquantology*,( 2022) Vol20 Issue 22 4760-4066 Scopus
- Intra- Regional Trade Practices in the Period of Covid-19 pandemic: A study on India and BIMTECH countries in *Turkish Online Journal of Qualitative Inquiry* (2021) Vol. 12 issue 10 pp 5942-5957 Scopus
- “Impact of Covid-19 on Labour Migration” in *International Journal of perspective* (2021) Vol 15 Issue 1 pp 344-370. IF 6.8

- “Indian Students and Professional Migration to Canada for permanent residency” in *International Journal of Research in Economics and Social Sciences*,(2020) Vol 10 issue 2 pp 58-73 IF 6.9
- “ Regional Economic Integration in Central Asia” in *International Research Journal of Marketing and Economics*, (2019) Vol 6, Issue 4, p 8-23, IF 5.7
- “Blending of Traditional and Modern Knowledge: Understanding Indian Performance in Intellectual Property Rights” in *International Journal of Research in Social Sciences*, (2018) Vol 8 issue 11 pp 1002-1012 ISSN: 2249-2496 IF 7.08
- “ Sex Ratio: Threat to Family Institutions in North India” in *International Research Journal of Human Resources and Social Sciences*, (2018) Vol 5, Issue 3, p 697-711, IF 5.414
- “Physical mental stress and its resolution” in *International journal of Scientific Research*,vol.6, issue1 January 2017,pp503-504 IF 3.5 Ic value 76.18
- Role of Innovations and Technology in South Asia” in *International Research Journal of Marketing and Economics*, vol.3 Issue 12 Dec.2016. IF 3.9
- “ BRICS Countries : Green and sustainable Economies” *Research Journal of Recent Sciences* Vol. 5(9), 1-10, September (2016)
- Trade and Investment Relations of India and Bulgaria in this Era of Globalisation: A study of opportunities *Business Perspectives*, Vol 15 No.1 Jan- June, pp 40-56.
- “Revival of Silk Route: An Era of opportunities and Challenges” in *Business Perspectives*, Vol,14 No.2 July- December2016, pp 82-90.
- “Youth, Civil Society and Good Governance” in *Teachers Pride*, Vol 2 No,7 pp,30- 31
- “Leadership and Management: Insight from SwamiVivekanand , s Wisdom” in *Teachers Pride*, Vol,2 No 4, pp 12-15
- “ Use of ‘SMS’ communication by Students and Its Impacts on Academic Writings”in *Teachers Pride* Vol,2 No 8 pp 12-13.
- “Female Foeticide: A Serious Threat to Family Institution and women s Identity in Indian Society , in *Bheem Patrika*, Vol 2 , Pp 11-14
- “Globalisation a boon or bane for socilally excluded community in India” in *Bheem Patrika* May,2012, Vol.No 3, pp 11-14
- “Religious Scriptures:A root cause for violence in Women life” in *Bheem Patrika* April2012 Vol I No 2,pp 13-15
- ”Suicides of Dalit Students: an Alarming Situation” in *Bheem Patrika March 2012 Vol I No Ipp 11-12*

- “Dalits Needs to be Ambitious” in *Bheem Patrika*, September, Vol I no 7, pp 11-12
- “ Budha- The First Emancipation of Women” in *Bheem Patrika* December Vol I No 10 Pp 29-30

### **Book review**

- *Pomfret Richard's Book Central Asian Economies, in Contemporary Central Asia. Vol-XI, No.-1,2&3, April –August-Dec-2007. pp.60-62.*

My Book Regional Economic integration: A comparative Study Of Central Asia and South Asian Regions is referred to the MA Syllabus In Kurukshetra University and Poduchery University

### **Awards**

Rajiv Gandhi National Fellowship, 2005-07

### **Teaching and Work Experience**

Courses Teaching at present: Micro Economics, Macro Economics, Economy, State & Society , Globalization and Industrial Economics . Working as a nodal officer for anti tabaco in Delhi university for the last two years. Union advisor for three Years in the college. Research project submitted on disaster management by MA student from Annamalai university under my supervision. NSS convener, convener of paper setting committee of Economy State and Society (2012-2013) Head Examiner and Paper setter of Economy State and Society ( 2012-13) . Paper setter of Globalisation ( 2013-14) Paper setter of Net (Himachal Pradesh)

Completed Refresher course from Academic Staff Council JNU with A grade in 2015.

Completed Orientation prog from Academic Staff Council JNU with A grade in 2010.

### **Conference Seminar workshop**

- Convened workshop on financial literacy e filing the ITR in Maitreyi college on 29<sup>th</sup> July 2023 in collaboration with Commerce Department and Computer science Department of Maitreyi college
- Convener of One week online National Level Faculty Development Programme on Digital pedagogy to Enhance Teaching learning experience In collaboration

with Guru Angand dev Teaching Learning Centre Of MHRD SGTB Khalsa College, Delhi University on 15 December 2020 to 21 December 2020.

- Presented paper on “ The Contribution of Human capital to India’s Economic growth” in National Conference of IQRA held on 30<sup>th</sup> May to 4<sup>th</sup> May 2015 at Birla Institute of Management Technology Greater Noida. Delhi
- Presented paper on” Corporate Social Responsibilities in India: Monitoring in the age of Globalization” in International Conference on ‘Corporate Governance: A Paradigm Shift’ held on 10<sup>th</sup> – 11<sup>th</sup> April , 2015
- Presented paper on “Blending of Traditional and Modern knowledge: Understanding Indian performance on Intellectual Property Rights” in International Seminar on Interface between Intellectual Property Rights, Competition Law and Traditional Knowledge, I P University New Delhi 12-13 March 2015
- Presented paper on “Role of Panchayati Raj Institutions In Women Empowerment” in National Seminar on “Panchayati Raj as an Instrument of Rural Development with Support from Financial Institutions” November 27-28, 2014
- Presented paper on “Role Of Innovations and Technology in Economic Integration In South Asia” in Second South Asian History Conference On Relocating the cultural linkages in South Asia: A Historical Perspective held at Punjabi University Patiala on 17-19 October, 2014.
- Presented paper on International Workshop on Peace, Prosperity and Progress in Asia through Connectivity, Collaboration and Capacity Building 27-29<sup>th</sup> March 2014 at The Park Hotel Hyderabad, India
- Presented paper on Revival of Silk Route: Growing role of Asia in International conference held in Jadhav University on Exchanges, Engagements and Encounters: Connecting India and Eurasia in Kolkata during 8-9 January 2014,
- Presented paper on FDI in India A lesson from China : Prospects for higher education in International conference held in Zakhir Husain College, Delhi University on 17-19<sup>th</sup> January 2014
- Presented paper on Regional Economic Integration in South Asia: Opportunities and Challenges , in 1st South Asian History Conference On Mapping the Economic and Social Dynamics of Modern South Asia: The Colonial Context held at Punjabi University Patiala on 25-27 October, 2013.

- Presented Paper on , “Female Foeticide: An Alarming Situation in North Indian Society at the ‘National Seminar on Violence against Women’ sponsored by Indian Council for Social Science Research (ICSSR), Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India, New Delhi and organized jointly by Department of Laws and Department of Economics, Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla on 21st and 22nd August, 2013.
- Presented paper on , “Role of Punjabis in South Asian Economies” in international conference on South Asian cultural conference held at Punjabi University , Patiala. on 30-31 July 2013. Invited as delegate also .
- Presented Paper on “FDI in South Asian Countries : A lesson from China” in international Seminar held at Tribhuvan University Nepal on March 10-12, 2013
- Presented a paper on “ Role of Ethics and Spirituality in Managing Resources in capitalist world” in International Conference on Leadership and Management through Spiritual Wisdom” held from from 22<sup>nd</sup> February to 24<sup>th</sup> February, 2013 at School of Management Sciences Varanasi, India.
- Presented research paper on ‘Relook at Globalisation from the perspective of spirituality: Role of spiritual leaders for inclusive Globalisation’ in a Technical Session for the three day International Conference on the theme ‘Spiritual Paradigm for Surmounting Global Management Crisis’ held from 24th-26th February, 2012 at School of Management Sciences Varanasi, India.
- Presented a paper on “ Regional Economic Integration in Central Asia: Key trends and challenges” will present in National Seminar transition in the Post-Soviet Space: Political, Economic, Social and Foreign Policy Dimensions, going to held on 1-2 Nov, 2011 at School of International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University. ( accepted for publication)
- Presented research paper on ‘Blending of Swami vivekanand’s Philosophy with the modern management and leadership ’ in a Technical Session for the Two day National Conference on the theme ‘Spirituality and Ethics in management ’ held from Oct 30-31, 2011 at School of Management Sciences Varanasi, India.
- Paper presented on the topic “Relevance of e-learning in Teaching learning Process” in National Workshop On “Quality Assurance Through Blended Learning” was held on January 19-21, 2010 at Maitreyi college .

- **UK India Education Research Initiative (UKIERI)**-Supported Blended Learning Workshop Organized By University Of Delhi –Open University UK Project From 3<sup>rd</sup> November to 7<sup>th</sup> November ,2008
- **Organized Annual Student Seminar-2004**, Centre for Russian and Central Asian Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
- Paper presented on the topic “Central Asia: The Challenges of Integration in the Global Economy” in **Annual Student Seminar-2004**, Centre for Russian and Central Asian Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
- Participated in Two day International Seminar on the theme “ **Central and Eastern Europe: Two Decades after the Cold War**”held from 14- 15 March 2011 at Centre for European Studies, School of International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
- Participated in International conference on India –Central Asia: Problems and Prospects organized by the Vivekanand international Institute, Chanakapuri New Delhi. Held on 14-16 Feb 2011.
- Participated in **Pandit Kunjru Memorial Lecture** Series in 2005 in School of International Studies Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi.

Worked as an observer and reporter in a seminar on “**India- Kazakh Relations of Fifteen Years**” at Sapru House organized by India Central Asia Foundation, New Delhi.

Visited Almaty ,Kazakhstan in the month of March and April,2007 for field Studies.

Lectures delivered on Indian culture to MA students at Department of International Studies, **ALFREBI University**. Almaty, Kazakhstan.

**Language known** English, Russian, Hindi, Punjabi